MARYLAND MANUAL 227

GREATER BALTIMORE CONSOLIDATED
FOOD MARKET AUTHORITY

Chairman: Joseph Rash, 1971
Ex officio members: Charles P. Ellington, Extension Service, Uni-
versity of Maryland; Louis L. Goldstein, Comptroller of the
Treasury.
Appointed members: Bernard Green, 1968; Robert W, Furtick,
1969; Alfred L. Mathias, 1970; Bernard Schapiro, 1972.
Secretary: Mrs. Ruvelle Falcone

Room 314, One Charles Center,
Baltimore 21201 Telephone: 727-2820

The Greater Baltimore Consolidated Food Market Authority, created
by Chapter 145, Acts of 1967, is to establish, construct, erect, acquire,
repair, remodel, add to, extend, improve, equip, operate and maintain
a consolidated food market within the Greater Baltimore Region. The
new Authority will assume the liabilities of the New Marsh Whole-
sale Produce Market Aunthority.

The Authority consists of five members appointed by the Governor
with the advice and consent of the Senate for five terms. One term
expires each year. Any member may be reappointed. The Authority
is to select its own officers but the Secretary need not be a member of
the Authority. The same Act also created an Advisory Council which
consists of eleven members. This Council is composed of representa-
tives of the seafood, butter, eggs and dairy products, fresh fruits and
vegetables, meats, groceries and poultry distributors, commercial stor-
age, transportation, and growers. The Dean of the dollege of Agricul-
ture, University of Maryland and a representative of the State De-
partment of Health are ex officio members of the Council.

The Authority was created to control the marketing of food, and the
operation of a single consolidated food market in the Greater Balti-
more Region to protect public health and safety.

THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND
PLANNING COMMISSION

Chairman: W. C. Dutton, Jr., 1970
Vice Chairman: Mrs. T. Paul Freeland, 1971
Byron Sedgwick, 1968; Mrs. Russell Wiltbank, 1968; Mrs. Ben-
jamin E. Cosca, 1969; Walter Bucher, 1970; Gordon B, Lamb,
1970; John L. Pyles, 1971; Theodore L., Miazga, 1971; Malcolm
D. Rivkin, 1971,

B. Houston McCeney, Executive Director and Secretary-
Treasurer

John 8. Hewins, Director of Planning

John P, Hewitt, Director of Parks

John E. Bittner, Director of Public Relations

Harry W. Lerch, General Counsel

8787 Georgia Avenue, Silver Spring 20910 Telephone: 589-1480
6600 Kenilworth Avenue, Riverdale 20840 Telephone: 277-2200

This Commission has general planning and park jurisdiction over
the Maryland-Washington Metropolitan District created by Chapter
448, Acts of 1927, and the Maryland-Washington Regional District
created by Chapter 714, Acts of 1939. Both districts are within Mont-
gomery and Prince George’s counties adjoining the District of Colum-
bia and embrace approximately 919 square miles and 1,001 square



